

West Mayfield Borough Council Meeting Minutes 8 Oct 2020

President Bill Heaton called meeting to order with Pledge of Allegiance at 6:30PM.

All members were present with the exception of Michele, Lou late arrival.

No public speakers present. No officers report or rep from BFPD

The September minutes approved M/S/A- Bruce/Monica

OLD BUSINESS

Monica- contacted Duquesne Lite about 5th Ave light

Eli- sewers: Repeat jet service call on HighSt, consider lining in budget for next year

Ross hilltop mystery "lateral" Checked by TruPlumbing after repeat backup thru gravel

Found obstruct/break 5ft from manhole, about 1ft below gravel surface of CottageSt

RayEvans to contact WhiteTwp homes who may access our system via this piping

Motion to have our crew dig/repair this location, ask Ray to cam remaining line to White

Possibly WhiteTwp citizens to be billed for this? Second by Lou/ Approved

902 Recycling return still in progress, need copies of Shredder invoice/check & written report

Bruce- CodeSys approved a citizen's project from last month, paid by citizen applying for approval

Estimate for backhoe door panel \$2900 from "Stevenson" Asked to get other estimates

Lou- still working on Leaf Machine hose repair/replace, fixed pickup truck?

Garage lift serviced, suggestion to have staff "certified" via online training, determine necessity

Mayor- noted new signs at VFD parking lot, still notes citizens walking dogs there. Chris to investigate.

Bill- ProTech paving on Ross hill completed, additional section of road not cut by Columbia gas paved

with telephone pre-approval of council. MSA of formal approval of work: Bruce/Monica

RockAve outfall sinkhole work to start when foliage drops- fill at the ash pile area to be use

NEW BUSINESS

Wendy- discovered "party" at Park, chains on tables cut. PD to be notified, locks to be changed again

Garbage noted W9th & 38th and by house on Short St? Chris to investigate.

Halloween determined to be held Thursday 29Oct like neighboring communities 6:00-7:30PM

Eli- 904 Recycling Grant open til years end, small return (\$500) based on volume collected.

Ordinance for road opening/repaving to be investigated, as well as stronger, immediate fines

Bruce- repeated complaints against property in his area notified by Chris, may require new Ordinance

Lou- Accident reported: Chris on zero turn mower. Chris had ER eval, off awaiting his MD approval to

return to full duty as no light duty work available. Zero turn repair submitted to insurance

Shredder was serviced by vendor under warrantee

Bill- Sewer lining for HighSt estimated about \$11k, consider for 2021 budget

Roads on rest of Ross/Boyd/Harding area to be quoted for next year (LiqFuel project level?)

DeP complaint on HighStExt about hazardous cars Courtesy verbal notification to Michele.

Registered mail sent by Solicitor to McNeely & Kimmel properties about compliance and options to appeal/penalties.

Budget Workshop on Thurs 5 Nov, discussion of Council Chamber or VFD for future meetings?

M/S/A to pay bills- Wendy/Bruse

M/S/A to approve purchases - Lou/Monica

M/S/A to adjourn at 8:10PM- Lou/Bruce

JR
EU ROSA